
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Roberta Broeker, Interim Director 

573.751.2551 
Fax: 573.751.6555 
1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 001 
Request for Bid 

Fruitland Demolition and Vault  
Toilet Installation Project 

RFB 9-150603KH 
 

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is June 3, 2015 2:00 PM Central Time. Accordingly, 
the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to be of general 
interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and 
in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority
 
Kristi Hixson 
General Services Senior Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
Kristi Hixson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed:5/29/2015  
 

 
Asbestos Report – see as separate attachment 
 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Requirements 
The contractor will be responsible to submit the asbestos abatement project notification and 
demolition project notification to DNR. 
 
 
Question:  Will the contractor be responsible for locating the utilities? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 



 

 

 
Question:  Where does the sewer line get capped off? 
 
Answer: The sewer line needs to be capped off from the inside of the holding tank or pit 

after the bottom has been punctured and before the sand is placed or if collapsing 
the walls, cap just outside the existing concrete. 

 
 
Question:  Where does the water line get capped off? 
 
Answer: The water line needs to be capped off at the yard hydrant. 
 
 
Question:  Who is responsible for the telephone box/pedestal? 
 
Answer: The contractor will need to work with the telephone company to disconnect 

wiring at closest point of telephone box/pedestal.  The telephone box/pedestal 
needs to be removed and abandon wire in place. 

 
 
Question:  If we wish to FEDEX our bid in, which address and to whose attention should we 

FEDEX the bid to? 
 
Answer: The physical address to send bids via FEDEX is General Services Procurement, 

830 MoDOT Drive, Jefferson City, MO 65109, please make attention Kristi 
Hixson.  Bids must be received by 2:00 p.m., Central Time, June 3, 2015. See 
information on page 1, Notice to Bidders, of the bid document. 

 
 
Question:  Is the project considered Building Construction or Heavy Highway? 
 
Answer: This project is considered Building Construction. 
 
 
Question:  Will certified payroll be required. 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Question:  Will questions from pre-bid meeting be provided? 
 
Answer: A pre-bid meeting was not held for this project.  We did schedule time on May 

27th for anyone interested in visiting the site.   
 


